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February 23, 2021 

 

 

 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT 06501 

 

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-084-200910 

 T-Mobile Site ID: CT11020D 

 Notice of Construction Start 

 

Dear Ms. Bachman, 

  

T-Mobile was approved by the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) on 10/5/2020, for a proposed 

exempt modification at 185 Research Drive, Milford, CT.  T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that 

construction on the modification has herby commenced. T-Mobile will notify the Council upon 

completion of construction and that all conditions have been satisfied.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
            

            Elizabeth Jamieson 

            Transcend Wireless (on behalf of T-Mobile) 

            10 Industrial Ave., Suite 3 

            Mahwah, NJ 07430 

            860-605-7808 

 

 

            


